Message

From: psjochurchill [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=69E0940AEE95423C8B45A89E43FDBCE3-PSJOCHURCHI]
Sent: 07/04/2020 08:22:39

To: LAWSON, Emily (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) [emily.lawson3@nhs.net]
Subject: RE: David Meller - PPE Supplies
Hi Emily,

Brilliant, thanks very much for the update.

NR

From: LAWSON, Emily (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <emily.lawson3@nhs.net>

Sent: 06 April 2020 21:59

To: psjochurchill <psjochurchill@dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc: Oldfield, Steve <Steve.Oldfield@dhsc.gov.uk>; ellen graham <ellen.graham@nhs.net>; psmatthancock
<psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>; PsBethell <PsBethell@dhsc.gov.uk>; Finton-James, Eric <Eric.Finton-
James@dhsc.gov.uk>; Tortoishell, Amy <Amy.TortoisheII1@dhsc.gov.uk>;§ NR @dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: David Meller - PPE Supplies

time.

Emily

N —— N

Dr Emily Lawson| Chief Commercial Officer, NHS England | +{ 1&S i

FLASH: please deal with immediately] URGENT please deal with today

On 6 Apr 2020, at 16:54, psjochurchill <psjochurchill@dhsc.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi All,

Please find below an urgent email regarding issues David Meller is encountering for PPE supplies order: it is time
sensitive as he requires a letter of intent today to secure the order.

Thanks,

NR

From: PsBethell <PsBethell@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 April 2020 16:34

To: psjochurchill <psjochurchill@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: David Meller - PPE

INQO00497141_0001



Hi,
Lord B has been contacted by David Meller of Meller Designs, who is looking to deal with a block in orderingil&SEm
facemasks from China (E § PD iT- I1&S i o

He has also been in touch withi

Appreciate if you can ensure this is actioned ASAP as Lord Bethell has given David Meller assurances it will be dealt with.

Will loop in David with yourselves shortly as the Minister leading on PPE.

Thanks!
! NR |
298 —
Senior Intelligence and Insight Officer
Departmerlt Parliamentary Affairs and Intel.llgence Team
‘ Department of Health and Social Care
Df Health & 8”: Floor, 39 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OEU
Social Care Ef  NR  i@dhscgov.uk

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.

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
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank
you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England

and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.
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